
 1 

VILLAGE OF GRAFTON 
 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
 

FEBRUARY 10, 2011 
 
The Architectural Review Board meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Chair 
Richard Rieck.  
 
Board members present: Tom Bartlein, Richard Rieck, Tom Richart, Frank Lorbecki 
and Mark Paschke  
 
Staff/Officials present: Director of Planning and Development, Michael A. Rambousek  
 
Others Present: Gary Fischer- Aurora Cancer Clinic  

 

MINUTES  
Motion by Tom Bartlein, seconded by Frank Lorbecki, to approve the 
minutes of the December 9, 2010 Architectural Review Board Meeting as 
presented. Approved unanimously.  

 

APPROVAL OF YEAR-END 2010 INSPECTOR’S REPORT  
The Architectural Review Board members reviewed the Inspector’s Report for 2010.  
 
There were no comments on the report.  
 

Motion by Tom Richart, seconded by Frank Lorbecki to approve the 
Inspector’s Report for 2010 as presented. Approved unanimously.  

 

HEAR PERSONS REQUESTING TO BE HEARD  
None.  

 

COMMERCIAL PLAN REVIEW  
 

REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION OF ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR GAUTHIER 

BIOMEDICAL INC TO BE LOCATED AT 2221 WASHINGTON STREET 
Director Rambousek provided an update on the Gauthier Biomedical project. He stated 
that he received an e-mail from the owner, Michael Gauthier, requesting that action on 
the Gauthier Biomedical Architectural Plans to be tabled at this time.  
 

Motion by Frank Lorbecki, seconded by Tom Richart to table this item at 
the request of the owner. Approved unanimously.  



 2 

REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION OF ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR AURORA 

HEALTH CARE'S CANCER CENTER ON AURORA MEDICAL CENTER CAMPUS 

LOCATED AT 975 PORT WASHINGTON ROAD 
Director Rambousek provided an overview of the proposed architecture of the building 
and indicated that the designers have honored almost all of the requests identified in 
the report. The two requests that were not honored pertain to making all of the transom 
windows and mullion lines match and the keystone elements requested for the top of 
the building. He stated that the transom windows and mullion lines cannot match 
because at the front of the building because the interior ceiling heights vary based on 
room type and one set of transoms is actually above the ceiling in the rafters. 
Regarding the keystone elements he indicated that the preference of the architect was 
to only add this feature on a multi-story building like the main hospital. In that case the 
keystone elements were added to differentiate that floor of the building.   
 
Project Manager Gary Fischer agreed with Mr. Rambousek and stated that his 
comments were correct. However, they did make all of the other requested changes.  
 
Mark Paschke asked Mr. Fischer to show him exactly where the ceiling heights 
influence the location of the transom lines. 
 
Mr. Fischer showed these locations on the project rendering.  
 
Tom Richart asked if the proposed materials are the same as the hospital and if the 
designs intended to be similar to a particular story on the hospital building. 
 
Mr. Fischer indicated that all of the materials are the same as the hospital.  
 
Mark Paschke asked if the windows on the first floor of the hospital also touch the 
ground.  
 
Mr. Fischer stated that the windows did touch the ground like the first floor of the 
hospital.  
 
Frank Lorbecki indicated that he was comfortable with the project as presented.  
 
Tom Bartlein stated that he liked the suggestions by the Planning and Development 
Staff and is glad to see they have been incorporated into the final design. 
 
Richard Rieck stated that he thought it looked good and had no issues.  
 
Tom Richart and Mark Paschke asked if the height of the canopy could be lowered one 
course so the horizontal pre-cast accent panels on the posts and the main wall line-up. 
 
Mr. Fischer stated that he will make that change as long as the height of the canopy 
remains acceptable for emergency vehicles.   
 



 3 

Motion by Frank Lorbecki, seconded by Mark Paschke, to approved the 
architectural plans for the cancer center building located on the Aurora Medical 
Center campus at 975 Port Washington Road as presented with the requested 
changes subject to the lowering of the canopy so the horizontal pre-cast accent 
panels on the posts and the main wall line-up conditioned upon the height of the 
canopy being acceptable for emergency vehicles.   

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION OF BASIC ARCHITECTURAL PRINCIPLES AND 

GUIDELINES TO BE UTILIZED BY THE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT  
This item was tabled by consensus of the Architectural Review Board to provide Mark 
Paschke additional time to review the guidelines.  

 

OLD BUSINESS/ NEW BUSINESS  
Target Store - 1250 Port Washington Road - color change of architectural details  
Director Rambousek indicated the areas to be modified on these plans, specifically the 
color change to the standing seam metal roof panels at the corner of the building from 
red to champagne. He stated that he just wanted to make sure the Architectural Review 
Board was comfortable with this change since they originally approved this project.  
 

By consensus the Architectural Review Board indicated that the color change 
was acceptable and added that Director Rambousek should get a color sample 
from the applicant.   

 

ADJOURN  
Motion by Mark Paschke, seconded by Frank Lorbecki, to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:07 p.m. Approved unanimously. 


